Ernie Busch

From: Ernie Busch

To: Mike Stogner

Subject: AMOCO YAGER LS #1(DD)

Date: Thursday, May 09, 1996 9:34AM
Priority: High

YAGER LS #1

M-31-31N-11W

990" FSL; 990" FWL
RECOMMEND: APPROVAL
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Southern

Rockies

Business
April 10, 1996 ]

Unit
Mr. William J. LeMay, Director
New Mexico Oil Conservation Division _
2040 S. Pacheco Street {D:} = RI-hEr e
P.O. Box 6429 W=y A
Santa Fe, NM 87505 4y MR 123 1

St |

Application to Drill a Directional Well ’ @Bﬂ; @@Pﬂ ~ i
Rule 111 as Amended by Order No. R-10388 Uﬁi’}}jo Wy,
Yager LS #1Well ; 3
990’ FSL, 990’ FWL, Section 31-T31N-R11W P
Blanco Mesaverde Pool
San Juan County, New Mexico

Amoco Production Company hereby requests administrative approval to enter the existing
wellbore in the Yager LS #1 well referenced above and directionally drill the well in the Blanco
Mesaverde Pool. The well is currently completed as a shut-in well in the Blanco Mesaverde Pool.
Directionally drilling the well will help place the wellbore away from the original openhole completion
and provide an opportunity to encounter the naturally occurring fracture system in the Mesaverde
formation which will increase the producing rate and ultimate recovery of gas for this well. We are
requesting the Project Area for this well to be the Blanco Mesaverde gas proration unit consisting of
S/2 Section 31, T31N-R11W with the Producing Area for the well to consist of a rectangle inside the
gas proration unit that is not closer than 790’ from the outer boundaries of the gas proration unit.

In accordance with Rule 111-D.(2), attached to aid in your review are:

1) a plat showing the well location, project area and producing area for the project well and the offset
spacing units, their wells and operators;

2) a vertically oriented plan view for the project well showing top and bottom of the pool, degree of
angle to be built, kickoff point, penetration point and lateral length;

3) a horizontal plan view for the project well showing the project area, producing area, estimated
azimuth and maximum length of the lateral;

4) a type log section identifying the top and bottom of the pool.

As notification, a copy of this application will be sent by certified mail return receipt requested
to the offset operators shown on the attached list advising them that if they have any objection, it must
be filed in writing within twenty (20) days of the date notice was sent.

. W. Hawkins
cc: Mike Kutas Frank Chavez, Supervisor
Patty Haefele NMOCD District 111
Well File 1000 Rio Brazos Road
Proration File (986.511) Aztec, NM 87410

Amoco Exploration and Production 1670 Broadway P.0O. Box 800 Denver, Colorado 80201



El Paso Production Co.
Meridian Oil Inc.

Attn: Alan Alexander
PO Box 4289
Farmington NM 87499

Four Star Oil and Gas Exploration
PO Box 2100
Denver CO 80201

FFSET
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Amoco Production Co.

FS—;r'ucfure : Yogér LS #1
Field : San Juan

“_V'\}ell”: 1

Location : New Mexico
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KOP 2.0 DEG. / 100"

Scate 1 [ 20.00

———— WELL PROFILE DATA — -~~~

—~—— Point ——== Inc Dir lVL) North tos)
Tle on 0 0.00 90.00 0 0
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Measured
Depth

0.00
500.00
1000.00
1500.00
2000.00

2500.00
3000.00
3195.87
3295.87
3395.87

34%95.97
3595.87
3695.87
3795.87
3895.87

3995.87
4095.87
4195.87
4500.00
4860.25

Amoco Production Co.
Yager LS #1,$%#1
San Juan,New Mexico

Inclin. Azimuth
Degrees Degrees

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
2.00
4.00

6.00
B8.00
10.00
12.00
14.00

16.00
18.00
20.00
20.00
20.00

90.00
90.00
90.00
90.00
90.00

90.00
90.00
90.00
90.00
90.00

90.00
90.00
50.00
80.00
90.00

90.00
90.00
90.00
90.00
90.00

all data is in feet unless otherwise statedq

True Verc.,

Depth

0.00
$00.00
1000.00
1500.00
2000.00

2500.00
3000.00
3195.87
3295.85
33585.71

3495.32
3594.57
3693.33
3791.45
3ess.92

3985.51
4081.14
4175.68
4461 .47
4800.00

PROPOSAL LISTING Paga 1
Your ref : REV O
Last revised : 21-Mar-96
G UL AR Dogleg Vert
N AT E S Deg/100Ft Sect

0.00 B 0.00 0.0Q
0.00 E 0.00 0.00
0.00 E 0.00 0.00
0.00 E 0.00 0.00
0.00 E 0.00 0.00
0.00 E 0.00 0.00
0.00 E 0.00 0.00
0.00 E 0.00 0.00 KOP 2.0 DEG. / 100°
1.7% E 2.00 1.75
6.98 E 2.00 6.98

15.69 E 2.00 15.69

27.88 E 2.00 27.88

43 .52 E 2.00 43.52

62.60 E 2.00 62.60

85.10 E 2.00 85.10

110.98 E 2.00 110.98

140.21 E 2.00 140.21

172.77 E 2.00 172.77 Begin 20.0 DEG. Hold

276.79 R 0.00 276.79

400.00 E 0.00 400.00 TD / PBHL

22222 22222 ZZXZZIT 22222

Coordinates are from slot #1 and TVDs axe from wellhead.

vertical saection is from wellhead on azimuth 90.00 degrees.
Calculation uses the minimum curvature method.
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